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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 4:16 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The 1st Tucson 2012 Showroom Update is Online! * *

  

 The 1st Tucson 2012 Mineral Update 

    

We're finally home from our trip to the Tucson Show and the updates are 

stocked and ready! The first update will feature some incredible new items 

and here are some examples of what's available for your collection.... 
  

Incredible cabinet plate of Rhodochrosite with Fluorite from the Sweet Home! 

Bi-colored Pyromorphite from the Bunker Hill Mine! 

Native Gold in Quartz from Western Australia! 

Wire Silver with Calcite from the Kongsberg Mine! 

Classic Tri-State Galena with Sphalerite cabinet plate! 

Huge gemmy Hessonite Garnet crystal on matrix from the Jeffrey Mine! 

Crystalline Gold on white Quartz from the Eagle's Nest Mine! 

Rare specimen of bi-colored Spodumene with Tourmaline! 

Amazing large cabinet Rogerley Mine Fluorite on Quartz stalactite! 

Huge 8 cm Wulfenite crystal from the Glove Mine in Arizona! 

Multiple Topaz crystals on matrix from Katlang! 

Rubellite "mushroom" Tourmaline from Burma! 

Large Ruby crystal in Biotite matrix from Norway! 

Beautiful large cabinet specimen of Morganite with Lepidolite! 

Superb Vanadinite specimen from Morocco! 
  

And many more with more coming in the weeks ahead! 
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Tucson 2012 Room #1 

 

I plan to bring a new update online every week so keep an eye on the website 

in the months to come! Thanks again for visiting us in Tucson and for making 

The Mineral Gallery your source for fine minerals! 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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